PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY
HISTORIC SITE SUMMARY SHEET

Survey #: P.G. #76B-12 Building Date: ca. 1908

Budeing Name: Terrett House

Location: 3402 Stonesboro Road, Fort Washington, Maryland

Private/Residence/Occupied/Excellent/Inaccessible

Description

The Terrett House is a two-and-one-half-story hip-roof frame house of
the Colonial Revival style. It is foursquare in plan, and is disting-
uished by two-story verandas on two elevations and fine interior detail.
The main block is three bays by three, with entrance in the central bay of
the principal west facade. There is a similar entrance in the east facade.
Each of the east and west facades is sheltered by a two-story flat-roof
Tuscan veranda with jig-sawn balustrade. The siding is plain horizontal
board painted white. Windows are generally 1/1 double hung sash with
border lights on the upper sash. Six hip dormers pierce the hip roof of
the building, two each on the north and south planes, and one each on the
east and west planes. On the east elevation, the opening in the third bay
is a large semi-circular window in eight sections; the curved upper sec-
tions are filled with patterned stained glass. Extending to the north,
flush with the east elevation of the main block is a one-story hip-roof
wing. It is two bays by two, and incorporates an originally freestanding
carriage house which was moved from its location southeast of the house
and relocated on a poured concrete foundation.

Significance

The Terrett House is a good example of an early twentieth century
hip-roof foursquare or "Classic Box" dwelling. It also incorporates an
unusual amount of late Victorian decorative detail, both exterior and
interior, and is distinguished by two-story verandas across both the east
and west elevations. The house was built circa 1908 by Alexander H.
Terrett on "Bird Lawn Farm", part of the extensive landholding of Henry B.
Bird. Terrett operated a dairy farm on the property, and built the sub-
ject house as his family home. After Terrett's death, his widow sold the
farm; it passed through several owners until 1944 when it was purchased by
Frederick Crawford, Congressman from Michigan. The Crawfords dismantled a
Victorian house in Saginaw, Michigan, and incorporated some of its fine
interior and exterior detail (stained glass, mantels, and verandas) into
the renovation of the Terrett House. After Crawford's death, his widow
sold the farm to developers who developed the Maplewood subdivision around
the house. During the 1970's the owners moved the carriage house from its
location southeast of the house, and attached it to the north side of the
house as a family room wing. The Terrett House has seen substantial
changes, but it still remains a visible example of a style of house which
was popular in Prince George's County at the beginning of the twentieth
century, and is a prominent landmark in a developed area.

Acreage: 10,800 sq. ft.




Maryland Historical Trust
State Historic Sites Inventory Form

Survey No. P.G.#76B-12

Magi No.

DOE yes _ no

1. Name

{indicate preferred name)

historic Bird Lawn Farm

Terrett House
and/or common

2. Location

street & number 3402 Stonesboro Road

not for publication

Fort Washington

city, town ___ vicinity of congressional district 5

state Maryland county Prince George's

3. Classification

Category Ownership Status Present Use

district — public _X occupied — agriculture — museum

_X building(s) __2 private — unoccupied . commercial — park

. structure — both — work in progress — educational _X_ private residence:

— Slte Public Acquisition Accessible — entertainment —reiigious

— object — in process —yes: restricted — government ____ scientific
— being considered — yes: unrestricted — industrial — transportation
___not applicable _X no — military —__ other:

4. Owrler Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name James Curry

street & number 3402 étonesboro Road

telephone no.:

city, town Fort Washington

state and zip code

Maryland 20744

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Prince George's County Courthouse liber 4837
street & number Main Street folio 470

city, town Upper Marlboro state Maryland

6. Representation in Existing nistorical surveys

title Historic Sites and Districts Plan

date 1981 — federal ___ state Lcounty — iocai

depository for survey records

Historic Preservation Commission, ¢/o

M-NCPPC

city, town Upper Marlboro

Maryland
tate Y




7. Description Survey No. p_G.# 768-12

Condition Check one Check one

—X_excetient —— deteriorsted unaltered  _X_ original site

—— good ——ruins :Z:lﬂﬂid — moved date of move
— fair — unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The Terrett House is a two-and-one-half-story hip-roof frame house of
the Colonial Revival style. It is foursquare in plan, with an added wing
which incorporates an original carriage house; the house is distinguished
by two-story verandas on two elevations and fine interior detail

The main block is three bays by three, with entrance in the central
bay of the principal west facade through a five-panelled door with four-
lTight transom of stained patterned glass and five-light sidelights over
molded panels. There is a similar entrance (without stained glass)
centered in the east facade. Each is enframed with a plain board surround.
Each of the east and west facades is sheltered by a two-story flat-roof
veranda supported by six slim Tuscan columns. The second story of the
veranda is bounded by a jig-sawn balustrade of open-work pattern; there is
a dentilled freeze below this balustrade on the principal west facade.
Entrance from the second story onto the balcony is by a double door with
upper glazing, centered on each of the east and west elevations.

The siding is plain horizontal board painted white. Windows are gen-
erally 1/1 double hung sash with border lights on the upper sash. They
have plain board surrounds with a malded lintel, and black louvered wood
shutters. The hip roof is covered with black asbestos shingle. The
cornice is boxed, with a plain board frieze, all painted white. Six hip
dormers pierce the hip roof of the building, two each on the north and
south planes, and one each on the east and west planes. The east and west
dormers each enclose two side-by-side 2/2 double hung sash windows framed
by molded pilasters. On the north and south, each dormer has a molded
cornice and contains a single 2/2 double hung sash window.

There are two brick chimneys, one interior chimney rises from the
south plane of the roof between the two dormers, and there is an exterior
chimney at the north elevation, between the two dormers. The house rests
on a poured concrete foundation.

On the east elevation, the opening in the third bay (north of the
central entrance) is a large semi-circular window in eight sections. Its
Tower central light consists of a large picture-window pane, flanked by
two smaller double hung sashes; the three small curved upper sections are
filled with patterned stained glass.
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Description (continued) Section 7 Page Z

A small one-story hip-roof addition has been built onto the south
elevation to enlarge the kitchen space in the southeast quadrant of the
main block.

Interior plan of the main block consists of a stairhall in the
central west space, a small library in the southwest space, and a large
living room which takes the entire north third of the house. The living
room turns to the east to form an ell, and one enters the dining room in
the ell through a wide molded arch. An ornate and very wide wood mantel
frames the fireplace in the north wall of the living room. It has wide
fluted and tapered pilasters, and a molded frieze; ornamental tiles frame
the firebox and the wood mantel itself is painted white.

Extending to the north, flush with the east elevation of the main
block is a one-story hip-roof wing. It is two bays by two, and incorpo-
rates an originally freestanding carriage house which was moved from its
location southeast of the house and relocated on a poured concrete founda-
tion. Siding and roof cover of the wing are the same as the main block;
there is a small hip-roof cupola centered at the ridge. Windows are gen-
erally small 1/1, but there are two large 16-pane windows side-by-side in
the south bay of the east elevation. Interior space in the carriage house
wing consists of one large room; a window in the eastmost bay of the north
wall of the main block was extended to form a doorway into the carriage
house wing.

The house stands on a large lot on the north side of Stonesboro Road.
The grounds to the east of the house consist of gardens. There is a small
hip-roof metal shed at the north end of this garden space. Several large
hollies frame the west grounds of the house.




8. Significance | Survey No. P G.:75B-17

- Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below

—— prehistoric. ___ archeology-prehistoric __ X community planning ___ iandscape architecture religion

—— 1400-1499 __ archeology-historic — conservation —law —— science

—— 1500-1599 ___ agricuiture —— economics — literature —— scuipture

—— 16001699 __X_architecture —— oducation —— Miiitary —— soclal/

— 1700-1799 ___art —— engineering —— Mmusic humanitarian

— 1800-1899 ___ commerce —— exploration/settiement ____ philosophy — theater

X 1900~ —— communications —— industry —— politics/government ___ transportation
—— invention —— other (specify)

Specific dates ca. 1908 Builder/Architect

check: Applicable Cxiteria: _A _B _C _D

and/or

Applicable Exception: _ A B C D E F G

Level of Significance: _ national __8state _ local

Prepa.::: both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

The Terrett House is a good example of an early twentieth century
hip-roof foursquare or "Classic Box" dwelling. It also incorporates an
unusual amount of Tlate Victorian decorative detail, both exterior and
interior, and is distinguished by twe-story verandas across both the east
and west elevations. ' e :

The house was built circa 1908 by Alexander H. Terrett on "Bird Lawn
Farm", a 260-acre farm in the Surratts District of Prince George's County.
This farm was part of the'extensive landholding of Henry B. Bird, after
whom the farm was named,

Henry B. Bird of Delaware had purchased over 600 acres of land before
the Civil War, and operated a large farm until the beginning of this
century. In 1907 he sold Bird Lawn, (331 acres) to Alexander H. Terrett,
who continued to operate a dairy farm on the property.2 Terrett built the
subject house as his family home. A brick foundation discovered just a
few feet from the house suggests that it was built very close to the
original Bird dwelling. The new house was typical of the substantial
frame houses of the first decade of this century, square, with hip-roof
pierced by hip dormers. Recent roof work suggests that the original roof
cover was slate.3 The Bird Lawn Farm had a complex of outbuildings,
including dairy barns and silos; near the house was a carriage house, and
several other small sheds.4

After the death of Alexender Terrett, his widow sold the farm, and it
passed through several owners until the southerly 261 acres, bounding on
Steed Road, were purchased by Frederick and Elizabeth Crawford. Frederick
Crawford (1888-1957) had been elected as Congressman from Michigan to the
74th U.S. Congress in 1934, and was re-elected to eight subsequent terms.
In 1944, he purchased the southerly part of Bird Lawn Farm and continued
to operate a dairy farm there during his years in Congress.5 Soon after
the Crawfords purchased Bird Lawn Farm, they dismantled a victorian house
in Saginaw, Michigan, and incorporated some of its fine interior and
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. . Section 8 Page 2
Statement of Significance (continued) ——

exterior detail into the renovation of the Terrett House. This included
the stained glass in the west transom, the fine semi-circular window in
the east elevation, the Tiving room mantel, and the two-story verandas
with their Tuscan columns and jig-sawn balustrade. (At the same time the
Crawfords built a small addition on the south which enlarged the kitchen
space.) The handsome Foursquare became a prominent landmark. -

Frederick Crawford retired from Congress in 1953, and died four years
Tater. In 1964 his widow sold the entire farm to developers who subdi-
vided the property for residential development. Two Tlarge Tots were
retained as the grounds for the dwelling and carriage house, and the
Maplewood subdivision was built around them.b .

The house and two lots were purchased in 1975 by Ronald and Sheila
Crane, who moved the carriage house from its Tocation southeast of the
house, and-attached it to the north side of the house as a family room
wing. The result is an effective addition of living space, and a wing
which reflects the lines of the house itself.

The Terrett House has seen substantial changes, with the incorpora-
tion of Victorian decorative detail from a Michigan building, and the con-
version of a carriage house into a wing addition. It still remains a visi-
ble example of a style of house which was popular in Prince George's
County at the beginning of the twentieth century, and is a prominent
lTandmark in a developed area.

Notes

1 See Chain of Title; Prince George's County Deeds CSM #1:160; FS #2:565;
#39:324; Prince George's County Equity #423.

2 Prince George's County Deed #39:324; Prince George's County Tax Assess-
ments 1910-1919,

3" Conversations with Elizabeth Crawford and Ronald Crane, 1981, and with
Teresita Curry, 1988.

4 Prince George's County Tax Assessments, 1910-1920.

5 prince George's County Deed #757:391; Biographical Directory of the
American Congress, 1774-1971; conversation with Mrs. Crawford, 1981.

6 Prince George's County Deed #2981:137; Prince George's County Plat
WWW #64:38.




9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. P.G.#768-12

cf. Chain of Title
cf. notes, Item #8

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property 10,800 square feet Tax Map 115, Lots 10/11, Block A, Maplewood
Quadrangie name Anacostia Quadrangle scale

UTM References do NOT complete UTM references
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Verbal boundary description and justification

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Susan G. Pearl, Research/Architectural Historian
Prince George's County o
organization Historic Preservation Commission date May, 1988

street & number 14741 Gov. Oden Bowie Drive, Rm. 4010 telephone 952-3520

city ortown  Upper Marlboro state Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438

PS-2746
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w_ Terrett House {Bird Lawn Manor House) ca. 1910
o 3402 Stonesboro Road, Clinton
Prlv/occ/res/excellent

The Terrett house is a (rame two-story house with
nhipped Toof. The (main) west {acade is three bays wide,
. The central entrance has transom and sidelights, and is

flanked by two double windows. The upper sashes of the
first story windows are bord:red by small square colored

e

lights. The west and east facades are spanned by Ltwo-

story hexastyle porches: the first story porch has a dentiled
cornice, and the second has an intricately cut balustrade,
"here is a dormer window over the central wast entrance.

This house, ouilt by the Terrett ifamily circe 1910,
stands on the location of Henry B, Bird's nineteenth cen=-
tury farmhouse on the plantation known as Bird Lawn.

(Bird had owned the rarm for over 50 years when he sold it
-in 1907 to Alexander Terr_tt.) T"he Terrett farmhouse,
{%} ) svpical of early twentieth century sauare hip-roofed nouses,

‘ was drastically altered in the 1940's when 1t became the
; nome of Frederick Crawford, Congressman from Saginaw,

' fichigan. Crawford acquired a large collection of elegant
late Victorian decorative features from the home oI a Seginaw
lumber king, and incorporated them into the rebnilding of

the Terret:t nouse (stained glass, bevelled glass, mantels,
hearths, porch woodwork, etc.) making the remodeled house a
virtual museum of high quality late Victorian detail. Craw-
ford served in the U.S, Congress from 1935 to 1953. The
farm was sold to developers in 1964, and the house now stands

on two lots surrounded by subd1v1szon houses,
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~INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

TBINAME

HISTORIC Bird TLawn ‘lanor house (lerrett House)

AND/OR COMMON
BEALOCATION

STREET & NUMBER ;

3402 Stonesboro Road
CITY, TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
‘ i entown 4th
Clinton A_lg/'lcmrrv OF '
STATE COUNTY R
Maryland Prince Georgés
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE

—DISTRICT —PUBLIC X_OCCUPIED —AGRICULTURE —MUSEUM

X _BUILDING(S) X pRivaTE —UNOCCUPIED —COMMERCIAL —_PARK

—STRUCTURE _—BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS —EDUCATIONAL X PRIVATE RESIDENCE

—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE —ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS

—OBJECT —JINPROCESS —YES: RESTRICTED —GOVERNMENT —SCIENTIFIC

—BEING CONSIDERED —YES: UNRESTRICTED —INDUSTRIAL —TRANSPORTATION
XNO —MIUTARY __OTHER:

Y OWNER OF PROPERTY ‘

NAME R
James Curry Telephone #:

$TREET & NUMBER

3402 Stonesboro Road

CITY. TOWN STATE, Z1p code
Clinton ___vicnirvor Allentown Maryla.mf P
I LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION | Liber §: 4837
f‘gggﬁf“%“"&'ﬂc P.G. Co. Courthouse Folio #: 470

STREET & NUMBER
Main Street

CITY. TOWN Upper Marlb oro de . STATE
KA REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE

Prince George's County Inventory of Historic Sites

DATE

1974
DEPOSITORY FOR ]
SURVEYRECORDS  (nlvert MMansion, 2EICPEC, 4811 Riverdale Rd.

CITY. TOWN . oy STATE
Riverdale, :d. 20737

X
—FEDERAL _STATE _COUNTY __LOCAL
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PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
__PREHISTORIC  —ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC  _COMMUNITY PLANNING — LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —iaw —-SCIENCE
_1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —UTERATURE —SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 X ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MIUTARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —MusIC —THEATER
—1800-1899 —COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  _PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
Z_1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POUTICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This house, built by the lerrstt family circa 1910,
stands on the location of Henry B. Bird's nin2etzenth cane-
tury farmhouse on the plantation known as Bird Lawn.

(Bird had owned the “arm for over 50 years when he sold

it In 1907 to Alexander Terrstt. The Zlerrstt rarmhouse,
typical of early twentieth century square hip-roofed
houses, was drastically altered in the 1940's when it
became the home of Frederick Crawfore, Congressman from
Saginaw, Ifichigan. Crawford acquired a large collection

of elegant late Victorian decorative features from the nome
of a Saginaw lumber king, and incorporated them into the
rebuilding of the Terrett house (stained glass, bevelled
glass, mantels, hearths, porch woodwork, balustrade, etc.)
making the remodeled house a virtual museum of high quality
late Victorian detail. Crawford served in the U.S. Con-
gress from 1935 to 1953. The farm wes sold to developers
in 1964, and the house now stznds on two lots surrounded

by subdivizion houses.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




(G #76B-12
MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST- o ;01%6'@0‘/
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EINAME

HISTORIC
Terret House?
AND/OR COMMON

Crane House

EJLOCATION

STREET & NUMBER
3402 Stonesboro Road (in Oaklawn Subdivision)

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Clinton-Oxon Hill — VICINITY OF
STATE . COUNTY
Maryland Prince Georde's
b<d CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP TATUS o PRESENT USE
74§ISTRICT __pUBLIC Y occuPIED —AGRICULTURE —MUSEUM
VM BUILDING(S) AZ\F:NATE __UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL _js(m(
__STRUCTURE __BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL _YPRIVATZ RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT _RELIGIQUS
—OBJECT _IN PROCESS __YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT * _SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED _/ES: UNRESTRICTED —_INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPCRTATION
¥ nNo __MILITARY __OTHER

EJ OWNER OF PROPERTY

NAME
Ronald L. Crane Telephone #:
STREET & NUMBER

3402 Stonesboro Road

CITY. TOWN sTaTE, z1p code
Oxon Hill ___ VICINITY OF Marvland
¥ LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIFTIGN Liber #:
COURTHOUSE. . Folio #:

REGISTRY OF DEEDS.ETC. pyjnce George's County Courthouse
STREET & NUMBER

CITY. TOWN STATE
Upper Marlboro Maxrvyland
REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE T
DATE

—FEDERAL __STATE _.COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN STATE
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d DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE ?ﬁECK ONE
:fEXCELLENT —DETERIORATED ——UNALTERED _ORIGINAL SITE
X.GooD —RUINS —ALTERED —MOVED DATE_
—FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This is a large old farmhouse, that sits in the recently
built Oaklawn Subdivision. The house is a large, square, two-
story frame block that faces west. It has a steep hip roof,
with dormers on each slope. A two-story porch spans the front.
The second story rail is a Victorian "jig-saw" balustrade and
beneath this, the first story cornice features a dentil row.

The central door has transom and side-lights. The door is
flanked by slim, double windows. There is a small wing attached
to the north side. The house may possibly contain elements of

an earlier structure, as there is a huge magnolia tree growing
in the front yard.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

-




g SIGNIFICANCE
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PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC  __ARCHEULUGY-PRERISTORIC ~ _COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —LAW —_SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS —LITERATURE —SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 —ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —MILITARY __SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —MusIC __THEATER
—1800-1899 —COMMERCE _.EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  _ PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
-1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —_POUITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARGHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This is a most interesting, unusual house, that appears
to have been built about the turn of the century.
Terret family owned a large farm here at that time.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

The A.H.
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EXMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
ELIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA . -

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

AR B MR of EER c IR (1t Tlver (i

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

N PO S| tesi 3-_‘.1'4'7{2.!

[iST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

EZ1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
Michael F. Dwyer, Senior Park Historian
ORGANIZATION DATE
M-NCPPC 12/12/73
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
8787 Georgia Ave. 589-1480
CiTY OR TOWN ) STATE
Silver Spring Marvland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
.by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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SIS T S ALTIO;
14 0t M9TT
Deed

4577:429 -
14 Jan 1975
Deed

WVV#64 238
7 June 1967
Plat

2981:137
10 fpr 1964
Deed

197 BN
21 Sept 1944
Deed

2319269
5 Aug 1924
Deed

207:219
1 Dec 1923
Deed

39:324
14 June 1907
Deed

WATH1 1464
28 Aug 1885
Will

"S#2:565
3 Llay 1865
Deed

" CHATE OF TINIE

TERRETT HOUSE

Ronald & Sheila Crane o James &
Tenssivess Cureys lots 10 & 11 , block A,
llaplewood subdivision (plat WWW64:38)

Joanne L. Boyd to Ronald & Sheila
Crane g v Loks 10 & 11, bilwel b,
Mlaplewood subdivision (plat WWW64:38)

Plat of 19.3281 acres, conveyed to
Jahn Aylor, E.F. Warner & Robert Apple-
by by deed 2981:137

LElizabeth Crawford, widow of Fred I.
ChaSwi@ed,. d. 17 ipr 1957, to John
Aylor, Z.F., Warner & Robert Appleby,

part of 261.45 acre conveyed to Crawfords
by Balsam; 246.4 acres

Frederick & Lois Balsam to Fred &
Elizabeth Crawford; "Bird Lawn Farm"
261.85 acres

William & Ella Matthews o) Charles

& Frederick Balsam; 261.45 acres "Bird
Lavn Farm" in Surratts District, which

Ilatthews acquired from Terrett

Mary V. Terrett, widow of Alexander H.
Terrett, to William Matthews; "Bird
Lawn", 660 acres(minus 328 acres devised
by James T. Bird to his son James C,)

Hengr B. Bixd to Alexander H. Terrett;
tract Birdlawn devised bo grantor by will
of his father (WAJ#1:464) except the part
devised to James C, Bird

Testator, James T. Bird of #ilmington,
Delaware: to son Henry B. Bird, all that
plantation in Prince George's Copinibi,
d. conveyed to me by J.B. Brooke, ex-
cept for 328acres 43 perches devised %o
son James C, Bird.

John B. Brooke to James %, Bisds by
Equity #423 Brooke appointed %o sell

land which Henry B. Bird purchased from
John Palmer, out has not completed pay-
ment for; Brooke sells to James 7., Bird




#423%
1865
Tquity

CSIME1:160
B BCTHIEES
Deed

Chain ol DTitle (cont'd)
Terrats House P.G. #76B=-12

Henry B. Bird still owes $3000 to
estate of John Palmer for 660 acres
purchased from Palmer in 1855 (CSM#1 ¢
160); J.B. Brooke appointed to sell
Jznds¥8inee"HoBT Bird is ous of state
and does not respond to order of the
Court; Brooke sells to James I. Bilrd
highest bidder

John Palmer to Henry B. Bird of
Newcastle Delaware; parts of Dickinson's
Delight, Godfrey's Chance, part of Pan-
den, Redford's Chance, Hunter's Ffolly,
and Huntersfield, 660 acres
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